

CURRICULUM VITAE OF PASHAN MOODLEY



PERSONAL INFORMATION

LinkedIn	https://www.linkedin.com/in/pashan-moodley-24708851/
Physical Address	498 Buffa Drive Rietvlei view country estates Pretoria East
Mobile	+27 61 538 0628
Skype	pashanm
Email	pashanm@hotmail.co.uk
Driver's License	Code 08 / B Own Transport
Identity no.	8110055166 085
Nationality	South African
EE Status	Indian Male
Languages	English, Afrikaans

PROFILE

Experienced and knowledgeable Information Technology (IT) professional with a demonstrated history as a Information and communications technology (ICT) Linux Systems Specialist and Subject Matter Expert. Skilled in Operational and Service delivery, systems administration, Pre-sales & architect design, managing budget alignment to customers requirements, project & change management, problem management, disaster recovery management, communication, high availability, virtualization, backup & storage management, business process improvement, ICT service delivery. I have travelled extensively implementing solutions in various countries i.e. Africa, Middle East. It is my desire to be a part of an esteemed organisation such as yours, where I can offer my skills and knowledge. I look forward to discuss how I could make a valuable contribution to your organisation.

CORE COMPETENCIES/SKILLS

Project Management	Management Skills	Communication Skills	Technical Skills
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Scope, Time, Cost & Quality management ● Resource management ● Time management ● Project integration ● Risk & Issue management ● Project Change Control ● Contract administration & management ● Communication management 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Operations management ● Conflict management ● Organisation of self and others ● Business Administration ● Quality Assurance ● Governance ● Problem solving ● Budget forecasts 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Written and verbal communication ● Presentation ● Negotiation ● Business writing (RFP) ● Report writing (RCA) ● Workshop & Meeting facilitation ● Project documentation and reporting, TAD(technical architecture documents), BOM(bill or material) ● Linux Training 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Linux Red hat, ubuntu, centos, Debian, SUSE ● IBM AIX ● Unix ● Sun Solaris ● A+ ● VMware ● Microsoft Office Suite ● Microsoft Project ● Microsoft Visio ● Microsoft Outlook ● IBM P series ● Zabbix ; Nagios; Foglight, Ngnix ● MQM ; Message broker; Samba ● Scripting; bash, PERL, awk, python ● Jira Agile, UML ● Jboss, Docker

- Cloud Computing
- Oracle, MongoDB
- Active Directory
- Skype for Business
- Oracle OEM 13c
- Oracle Unbreakable Linux 6.3, 7
- Netscout
- AWS Technical Essentials, Dev Operations
- HP / EMC / IBM Storage design Architecture/ arrays, High availability, Tape drivers .

EDUCATION

Institution		Course	Year Completed
<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/> Hillview High School	<input type="checkbox"/> Matric; (English, Afrikaans, Mathematics Biology, Geography, Business Economics)	<input type="checkbox"/> 1999
<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/> Pretoria Technikon Comptia	<input type="checkbox"/> A+	<input type="checkbox"/> 2000
<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/> IBM	<input type="checkbox"/> AS/400 System Operator Workshop	<input type="checkbox"/> 2002
<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/> IBM	<input type="checkbox"/> AIX 5L Jumpstart	<input type="checkbox"/> 2007
<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/> Sun Microsystems	<input type="checkbox"/> Solaris 9 Senior administration	<input type="checkbox"/> 2005
<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/> TorquelT	<input type="checkbox"/> Intermediate system administration Solaris 9	<input type="checkbox"/> 2005
<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/> IBM	<input type="checkbox"/> IBM Certified Systems Expert - Enterprise Technical Support for AIX and Linux - V2	<input type="checkbox"/> 2007
<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/> Staffware	<input type="checkbox"/> Staffware process suite definer	<input type="checkbox"/> 2004
<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/> BCX	<input type="checkbox"/> ITIL Foundation	<input type="checkbox"/> 2013
<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/> Online Training	<input type="checkbox"/> SUSE Open Source	<input type="checkbox"/> 2014
<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/> Oracle SBSA	<input type="checkbox"/> Oracle OEM, ODA, Exadata	<input type="checkbox"/> 2019
<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/> HP Online	<input type="checkbox"/> Storage for VM's, Cloud and Networks	<input type="checkbox"/> 2019
<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/> Institute of Emergency First Aiders	<input type="checkbox"/> First Aid Level 1	<input type="checkbox"/> 2019
<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/> Institute of Emergency First Aiders	<input type="checkbox"/> Basic Fire Training	<input type="checkbox"/> 2019
<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/> Torque IT	<input type="checkbox"/> AWS Technical Essentials, Dev Operations	<input type="checkbox"/> 2019
<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/> Netscout	<input type="checkbox"/> Truecall and NGenius One	<input type="checkbox"/> 2019

WORK EXPERIENCE

Cloud Engineer: Systems | Vox Telecom

Present Employment

Key Responsibilities:

- Design, build and operate Virtual and Storage infrastructure in accordance to best practices.
- Conduct analysis, data mining and reporting, with focus on actionable results.
- Ensure uptime, availability and proper performance management.
- Management of Disaster Recover procedures and ensuring system, storage and network availability through collaborative processes
- Laying a foundation for a team to continue with the role out of the objectives required.
- Management of issues, risks and project change requests.

Systems Specialist -Linux | SGT Solutions

May 2019 Contract to January 2020.

Key Responsibilities:

- Providing pre sales cost savings aligned to the customer's requirements.
- SUSE; Debian; Redhat Linux/Sun Solaris Operational Infrastructure Management.
- Netscout Truecall, nGenius ONE Certifications
- Supplying/Supporting Vodacom and Telkom with cost saving network monitoring tools and solutions. ISGN and probe hardware.
- Laying a foundation for a team to continue with the role out of the objectives required.

Reasons for leaving, 8-month contract

Oracle / Linux Systems DBA | Standard Bank

November 2018 to May 2019 Contract

Key Responsibilities:

- Designing a cost effective solution using Open source software for the bank.
- Reducing License costs from third party vendors.
- Redhat; Debian; SUSE Linux/Sun Solaris Infrastructure Management.
- Oracle DBA
- Oracle OEM 13c
- Exadata Storage Administration
- Maintain HP Storage Area Network (SAN), environment, i.e High availability, upgrades, maintenance
- Oracle Database Appliance
- RMAN Backups
- Deployment of software
- Change Management
- Incident Management
- Postgres; Mysql Support
- Disaster Recovery BCP
- Server maintenance and support
- VMware
- Linux Training

Reasons for leaving, 6-month contract

Systems Engineer | Compuscan

May 2018 to August 2018 Permanent

Key Responsibilities:

- Linux/Sun Solaris Operational Infrastructure Management.
- Deployment of software
- MongoDB; Mysql Support (using Open source software in providing a cost effective platform).
- Storage Area Network (SAN), Administration on HP platform, Perform Disaster Recovery, design platform layout documents, administration

Reasons for leaving, moved to Pretoria due to family responsibilities.

Operational Service Delivery Manager | Sportpesa

February 2018 to May 2018 Permanent

Key Responsibilities:

- Operational Infrastructure Management.
- Implementing role of infrastructure layout.
- Liaise with vendors to provide support
- Design disaster recovery plan
- Deployment of software
- Implement Change Management
- Incident Management call logging reporting tools.
- MongoDB; Mysql Support

Reasons for leaving, Contract completed.

Linux Systems Engineer Team Lead | Old Mutual

December 2017 to February 2018 Contract

Key Responsibilities:

- Linux Infrastructure Management.
- DB Support
- Disaster Recovery BCP
- AD Integration
- Monitoring SCOM, Foglight
- Maintain Storage Area Network (SAN), initialising VMs, High availability, Administration
- *Reasons for leaving, I was on 3 months contract*

Technical Support Architect | Bytes Universal Systems

September 2017 – October 2017 Contract

Key Responsibilities:

- Linux Infrastructure Management.
- BCP Testing
- Server maintenance and support

Reasons for leaving, I was on 1 month contract.

Technical Support Analyst | CDK Global

June 2017 – August 2017 Contract

Key Responsibilities:

- Linux Infrastructure Management.
- Autoline software upgrades
- Server maintenance and support

Reasons for leaving, I was on 2 month contract.

Linux / AIX Administrator | UCS

September 2015 – February 2016 Contract

Key Responsibilities:

- Supporting MassBuild, MassDiscounters, Makro, Dischem Clients.
- Installing and upgrading the AIX / Linux server and application tools
- Allocating system storage and planning future storage requirements for the database system
- Controlling and monitoring user access to the database
- HMC and System Microcode upgrades
- VIO Installations and configurations(virtualization)
- Maintain Storage Area Network (SAN), initialising VMs, High availability, Administration

Reasons for leaving, I was on 6 month contract.

Subject Matter Expert | Perago

May 2014 – Aug 2015 Permanent

Key Responsibilities:

Installing, maintaining and upgrading of Perago RTGS (Real Time Gross Settlement), CSD (Central Securities Depositories), Clear Business Intelligence (BI), paygov, payhub and 360 Products and services to various Reserve Bank clients Worldwide.

Completing of Technical Architecture Documents (TAD)

Compiling of Tenders and designing of new environments for new and existing clients, pre-sales, including pricing and procuring Hardware equipment.

Licensing of Hardware, software (database's) as per Hardware Footprint Specifications. OS installs of Sun Solaris, Redhat Linux, AIX, Windows 7 & 8, and Installing Oracle.

Additional software installations experience include, Jboss, Oracle, Java, Microsoft Office 2013, Inspiration

Perago enables its clients to transform their business practices and processes by providing strategic business consultancy on best practice, industry-leading business applications, modular and flexible software applications as well as high quality implementation services.

Reason for leaving I fell ill while deployed to South Sudan.

Senior Unix / Linux Specialist | Business Connexion

Period: April 2010 to May 2014 Permanent

Key Responsibilities:

- Supporting SARB, Edcon, Anglo Gold and Tiger Brands accounts.
- Installing and upgrading the Sun Solaris/AIX/Oracle server and application tools
- Allocating system storage and planning future storage requirements for the database system
- Controlling and monitoring user access to the database
- HMC and System Microcode upgrades
- VIO Installations and configurations(virtualization)
- Oracle RAC Fail over
- Disaster recovery
- Installing IBM P Series servers
- Backup management, insuring daily weekly monthly backups are done in event of restores should take place

Reason for leaving Perago offered me a promotion

Unix/AIX Administrator | Glacier Consulting

Period: August 2009 to March 2010 Contract

Key Responsibilities:

- Supporting Nedbank SA Unix Environment (Unix Consultant)
- Perform system Health Checks
- Liaising with hardware and support services
- Implement and Administer Nedbank Africa group
- Installing P520 Servers(IBM AIX) in Lesotho, Malawi, Swaziland.

Reason for leaving BCX offered me a promotion with SARB.

Unix/AIX Administrator | T-Systems

Period: December 2007 to August 2009 Permanent

Key Responsibilities:

- Supporting Mercedes Benz SA Unix Environment (Unix Server Support)
- Working with Daily UNIX Administration Tasks.
- Liaising with Mercedes Benz Dealerships.
- Administer Autoline application with in Unix OS
- Compile and report daily statistics, scorecards.

Reason for leaving T-Systems AIX contract was not renewed with MBSA.

Unix/AIX/Linux Administrator | IBM

Period: June 2006 to November 2007 Permanent

Key Responsibilities:

- Supporting Carlsberg Unix Environment (Unix Server Support)
- Working with Daily Unix Calls
- Working with IPM – Info Print Manger.
- Support Nordic Account(Carlsberg, Ala Foods)
- Compile and report daily statistics, scorecards.
- Shell Scripting.

Brief description of duties and projects involved:

I was chosen to Initiate and implement a handover with the Carlsberg Germany team for BAU in South Africa; I managed a team that went to IBM Sindelfingen Germany to complete the Knowledge transfer / Handover process for the Unix/AIX and IPM infrastructure as BAU requirements.

Reason for leaving IBM contract was not renewed with client.

Sun Solaris Administrator | Momentum Life

Period: July 2003 to May 2006. Permanent

Key Responsibilities:

- Performing UNIX Backups.
- Working with SRS Netconnect (stats).
- Plan and Document Disaster Recovery Procedures.
- DRP Disaster Recovery exercises/testing.
- Shell Scripting.
- Manage Vendor Relationships.
- Installation and Configuration of SUN Hardware

Reason IBM offered me a promotion

Senior AS400 Operator | Momentum Life

Period: September 25th 2001 to June 30 2003

Job Description: Senior AS400 Operations Controller

Key Responsibilities:

- Schedule tasks/jobs in correct order as required or requested in operations manual. AS400 Operations.
- Sets tasks or jobs with due observance of the updating of cycles and the capturing of parameters.

REFERENCES

Mrs. T Karodi-Pillay | Industrial Psychologist & Coach

Mobile: **082 335 2335**

Mr. B Nyathi | Support Specialist SGT Solutions

Mobile: **082 619 9786**

Mr. S Govender | Network Security Manager T-Systems

Mobile: **082 908 0586**

Ms. D Bengston | Infrastructure Manager ABSA Bank

Mobile: **083 702 5756**

Mr. J Gray | Linux/Unix Specialist Contractor

Mobile: **082 377 0678**